

Atanur Özkaldım

I am a Software Developer. I like to learn new things and improve myself. I have been involved in software development since about 2013. So it's a big part of my life and I've gained experience in many different areas. Thanks to this I can evaluate my work from a broad perspective.

Experiences

Lugath Software Developer Istanbul

OCT 2022 - APR 2023

I used react and javascript libraries such as jest, redux, etc... I'm part of many types of business logic and projects with different challenges. I keep improving myself.

Upschool Teaching Assistant Remote

DEC 2022 - FEB 2023

I supported the bootcamp course that includes .net and other related technologies.

MultiGroup Team Member Community

FEB 2023 - JUN 2022

We are a great team to organize events, summits and courses etc...

Upschool Teaching Assistant Remote

DEC 2021 - FEB 2022

Frontend Bootcamp course was organized and I supported students with technical problems and assisted the instructor.

Insider Quality Assurance Developer Istanbul

SEP 2017 - DEC 2017

I helped to develop the Selenium project and tested many websites.

Techdata Microsoft Dynamics Intern Istanbul

JUL 2017 - JUN 2017

I learned some things about Microsoft Dynamics and CRM Systems

Pozitif IT Support Staff Istanbul

SEP 2016 - JUL 2016

I supported workmates and learned some things about IT.

Software Developer

Istanbul, Turkey

atanurozkaldım@gmail.com

atanur.dev

Skills

Languages

Javascript, Java, Dart, Python, C#

Frameworks and Libraries

Flutter, React, React-Native, Nextjs, Nestjs, Electronjs

Databases

SQLite, MYSQL, MSSQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB

Operating Systems

Windows, Linux, MacOS

Others

Git, Docker

Languages

Turkish Native

English Upper Intermediate

German Intermediate

Interests

Sport, Gaming, Photography

Educations

Istanbul Bilgi University

Computer Engineering Bachelor Degree

2022 - PRESENT

Turkish German University

Industrial Engineering Bachelor Degree

2018 - DROPOUT

Istanbul Bilgi University

Computer Programming Associate Degree

2018 - 2016

Kadıköy Vocational and Technical Anatolian High School

Database Programming High School

2016 - 2012